

# **NOTICE OF MEETING**

#### **CABINET**

## FRIDAY, 16 MARCH 2018 AT 12.00 PM

## **EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THE GUILDHALL - FLOOR 3**

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services Tel 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

## Membership

Councillor Donna Jones (Chair)

Councillor Luke Stubbs Councillor Simon Bosher Councillor Jennie Brent Councillor Ryan Brent Councillor Hannah Hockaday Councillor Frank Jonas BEM Councillor Robert New Councillor Linda Symes

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

#### AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Interests
- Record of Previous Decision Meeting 12 February 2018 (Pages 5 14)

A copy of the record of the previous decisions taken at Cabinet on 12 February 2018 are attached.

RECOMMENDED that the record of the decisions taken at the Cabinet meeting of 12 February 2018 are approved as a correct record, to be signed by the Leader.

## 4 Portsmouth Safeguarding Childrens Board Annual Report (Pages 15 - 54)

The PSCB Board will be represented by Vice-Chair Louise Boyle and Lucy Rylatt (PSCB Business Manager) who will introduce the Annual Report of the Portsmouth Safeguarding Children Board on the effectiveness of safeguarding children in Portsmouth.

RECOMMENDATION: The Cabinet is invited to receive the Portsmouth Safeguarding Children Board Annual Report and to note areas of progress and challenges in the work delivered by services to safeguard children and promote their well-being.

5 Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) Implementation Grant **2018-19** (Pages 55 - 58)

The purpose of the report by the Director of Children, Families and Education is to seek agreement to allocate the Special Educational Needs (SEND) Reforms grant for 2018-19 plus the additional Preparation for Employment grant.

### **RECOMMENDED** that Cabinet approves the allocation of the:

- SEND reforms grant of £118,648 in 2018-19 to the Education portfolio;
- Preparation for Employment grant in 2018-19 to the Education portfolio

## 6 Health and Wellbeing Strategy (Pages 59 - 94)

The report by the Director of Public Health is to present to the Cabinet the Health and Wellbeing Strategy for 2018-2021 for approval.

There is statutory duty on local Health and Wellbeing Boards to produce a strategy for the Health and Wellbeing of their population, which should be adopted by the partner organisations. At the last meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board on 21 February 2018, a document was approved by the Health and Wellbeing Board, with the recommendation that this is adopted by partner organisations.

#### **RECOMMENDED**

The Cabinet is recommended to approve the Health and Wellbeing Strategy attached at Appendix 1.

#### 7 Treasury Management Policy 2018/19 (Pages 95 - 166)

The purpose of this report is to obtain the Council's approval of the updated Treasury Management Policy Statement (attached) which includes:

- Annual Minimum Revenue Provision for Debt Repayment Statement
- Annual Investment Strategy

The recommendations are set out in Section 3 of the report and this report is being submitted to Council on 20 March 2018 for approval.

## **8 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Quarter 3)** (Pages 167 - 178)

The purpose of this report is to update members on the current Revenue Budget position of the Council as at the end of the third quarter for 2017/18 in accordance with the proposals set out in the "Portsmouth City Council - Budget & Council Tax 2018/19 & Medium Term Budget Forecast 2019/20 to 2021/22" report approved by the City Council on the 13th February 2018.

#### **RECOMMENDED** that

- (i) The forecast outturn position for 2017/18 be noted:
- (a) An underspend of £1,257,600 before further forecast transfers (from)/to Portfolio Specific Reserves & Ring Fenced Public Health Reserve
- (b) An underspend of £133,300 after further forecast transfers (from)/to Portfolio Specific Reserves & Ring Fenced Public Health Reserve.
- (ii) Members note:
- (a) That any actual overspend at year end will in the first instance be deducted from any Portfolio Specific Reserve balance and once depleted then be deducted from the 2018/19 Cash Limit.
- (b) That on 13th February 2018 City Council approved that any underspending for 2017/18 arising at year-end outside of those made by Portfolio's (currently forecast at £133,300) be transferred to Capital resources.
- (iii) Directors, in consultation with the appropriate Cabinet Member, consider options that seek to minimise any forecast overspend presently being reported and prepare strategies outlining how any consequent reduction to the 2018/19 Portfolio cash limit will be managed to avoid further overspending during 2018/19.
- 9 Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (UASC) Capacity Building Grant 2017-18 (Pages 179 - 186)

The purpose of this report is to seek agreement to allocate the recently announced Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking Children (UASC) capacity building grant, to be paid in 2017-18, towards supporting the service provision for UASC in 2018-19.

#### RECOMMENDED

Cabinet is recommended to approve the allocation of the UASC capacity building grant of £188,126 to the Children's Social Care portfolio for use in 2018-19.

10 The Portsmouth Harbour One Public Estate Programme

(Report to follow).

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at

meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at <a href="https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785">https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785</a>